Sumner County Board of Education

Del R. Phillips 111, Ph.D.
Director of Schools
695 East Main Street  Gallatin, TN 37066-2472
Phone: (615) 451-5200 Fax: (615) 451-5216

TO: Sumner County Board of Education

FROM: Chris Harrison
Purchasing Supervisor

DATE: May 14, 2019

I am requesting renewals for the following contracts with School Sales & Service. The new terms will
be valid from July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020. The RFP allowed for price increase requests at the
contract renewal date.

RFP 20171006-02-BOE
Modular Play Unit (Katherine Unit)

Board of Education Members
Sarah Andrews - Alice Bachman - Tim Brewer - Patricia Brown - Andy Daniels - Jeff Duncan - Glen Gregory - Jim Hawkins - Tammy Hayes - David Wilkerson - Ted Wise



Sumner County Board of Education

Del R. Phillips 111, Ph.D.
Director of Schools
695 East Main Street  Gallatin, TN 37066-2472
Phone: (615) 451-5200 Fax: (615) 451-5216

RFP 20170606-BOE-1

Rubber Playfill Mulch/Chips

Contract Terms: One year with the option to renew for four, one-year terms
Approval Requested for 2"d Extension — 5% Increase

Original Price | 1%t Extension | 2" Extension
Board Approved Date 6/20/2017 5/22/2018
GROUP 2 Rubber Playfill
e Loose Rubber Playfill (per Ib) $0.265 | NO CHANGE $0.27825
» Filter Fabric (per sq. ft.) $0.14 | NO CHANGE $0.147

GROUP 3 Mulch/Chips

Board of Education Members
Sarah Andrews - Alice Bachman - Tim Brewer - Patricia Brown - Andy Daniels - Jeff Duncan - Glen Gregory - Jim Hawkins - Tammy Hayes - David Wilkerson - Ted Wise



